SOLICITATION- VS6505409: SOCIAL MEDIA AND TRACKING

Questions and Answers:

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?
(like, from India or Canada) --Yes

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? --No

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?
(like, from India or Canada) --Yes

4. What is the current systems for tracking you are using now?

Altmetric, provided by Digital Science & Research Solutions Inc.

5. There is not a One Source single solution out-of-the-box for this type of
platform that you are aiming to build?

This is not a query.

6. There are out-of-the-box solutions of a combination

that would have to come into play and they would be some customization needed
could and would this be in consideration?

If I understand the question correctly, extensive development or customizations
to create a suitable tracking system are not within the scope of this requirement.

7. There would have to be some customization of these applications would this be
in consideration?



See answer above.

8. Cloud-based for data storage and connectivity would this be in consideration

Yes.

9. What levels of security protocol?

While this will depend upon the specifics of the system in the proposal, the
overall risk level for information security in this requirement is low.



